

5 November 2013



Planning & Infrastructure
Sydney Harbour Foreshore Authority

Ms Heather Warton
Director Industry, Social Projects and Key Sites
Department of Planning and Infrastructure
GPO Box 39
SYDNEY NSW 2001

By email: mark.brown@planning.nsw.gov.au

Dear Ms Warton

Re: State Significant Development Application for the redevelopment of IMAX building site and surrounding public domain at Darling Harbour (SSD 5397)

I refer to your letter dated 10 September 2013 inviting Sydney Harbour Foreshore Authority to respond to the development application (SSD 5397) submitted by Grocon (Darling Harbour) Pty Ltd.

The Authority has reviewed the development application and the issues of particular interest to the Authority are in relation to crane use, public safety, pedestrian and vehicular traffic flows and events functionality. The Authority expects these matters would be addressed in the proponent's response to the Director-General's Environmental Assessment Requirements.

The Authority has had ongoing dialogue with the proponent and expects that this will continue in relation to operational and precinct matters. The discussions will also include the impacts and interface with the Sydney International Convention Exhibition and Entertainment Precinct and the public domain.

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read 'Catherine Gallagher', with a long horizontal line extending to the right.

Catherine Gallagher
Chief Executive Officer